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From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Attach:

Klebes, Jennifer <klebes@cboe.com>
Monday, September 20, 2010 6:00 PM
rule-comments@sec.gov; dfadefinitions <dfadefinitions@CFTC.gov>
Brodsky, Bill <Brodsky@cboe.com>
Definitions in Dodd Frank Act; File Nos. $7-16-10
09-20-10 Comment Letter to SEC-CFTC Dodd Frank Definitions.pdf

Attached, please find Chicago Board Options Exchange, I ncorporated’s comment letter to File Nos. S7-16-10.

Jennifer L. Klebes
Chicago Board Options Exchange, Incorporated
400 S. LaSalle Street
Chicago, IL 60605
t: 312.786.7466
f: 312.786.7919
klebes@cboe.com
http://www.cboe.com

This e-mail message and any attachments may contain information that is confidential and proprietary to Chicago
Board Options Exchange, Incorporated (CBOE) or a CBOE subsidiary and/or information that is protected by the
attorney-client or other privilege. If you believe you may not be an intended recipient of this e-mail message, or
the employee or agent responsible for delivery of this message to the intended recipient(s), its use and disclosure
are STRICTLY prohibited. In that event, please do not read the message or any attachments, notify the sender by
reply e-mail that you may have received this message in error, and delete the e-mail message and all
attachments and destroy any printed copies of such materials.
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